

These small wind slabs were observed near Hyalite Peak on Sunday, December 5th. They were confined to the new snow and did not pull out any deeper layers.

Advisory Region Northern Gallatin

**Forecast link:** <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Mon Dec 6, 2010</u> Northern Gallatin, 2010-12-06